State Alabama Pike County

The Pike County Commission met in a regular session on March 27, 2023, at 5:15 P.M. in the main auditorium of the Pike County Courthouse Annex – Pike County Health Department Building at which time the following members were present: Chairman Robin Sullivan, Commissioners Homer Wright, Jimmy Barron, Chad Copeland, Cynthia S. Pearson, and Russell Johnson.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of March 13, 2023, as presented. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Wright made a motion to approve the claims as presented. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Wright made a motion to suspend the rules to allow for a vote on approving Resolution 2023-0327 to construct safety improvements and shoulder widening of County Road 7707. Commissioner Copeland seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded:

| Wright | Yes |
|----------|-----|
| Sullivan | Yes |
| Barron | Yes |
| Copeland | Yes |
| Pearson | Yes |
| Johnson | Yes |

Commissioner Pearson made a motion to approve Resolution 2023-0327 to construct safety improvements and shoulder widening of County Road 7707. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to advertise in-house for a full-time Equipment Operator I and promote Dillon Turner to an Equipment Operator III at a Grade G, Step 1. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to suspend the rules to allow for a vote on a request for proposals for computers and scanners for the Sheriff's Office and to approve a \$1,000 appropriation to the Pike County Economic Development Cooperation. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded:

| Yes |
|-----|
| Yes |
| |

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to send a request for proposals for computers and scanners for the Sheriff's Office. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to approve a \$1,000 appropriation to the Pike County Economic Development Corporation. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to re-appoint Alfred Alloway to the Pike County Water Authority Board to serve retroactively from March 2021-March 2027. Commissioner Barron seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to hire Derick Donaldson as the Pike County Engineer at a Grade T, Step 8. Commissioner Barron seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to suspend the rules to allow for a vote on advertising for an Assistant County Engineer. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded:

| Wright | Yes |
|----------|-----|
| Sullivan | Yes |
| Barron | Yes |
| Copeland | Yes |
| Pearson | Yes |
| Johnson | Yes |

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to advertise for an Assistant County Engineer. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Attest: _____

Chairman